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November 27t, 2023.

Jiaqi Ma, Director

UCLA Mobility Lab

4731G Boelter Hall

Los Angeles, CA 90095-1656
Email: jiagima@ucla.edu

RE: UCLA Mobility Lab paper titled "Study Finds Proposed Aerial Gondola to Dodger Stadium Will Do
Little to Reduce Traffic and Emissions."

Dear Dr. Ma,

As per our letter sent on November 13th, we are following up on the findings from the UCLA Mobility
Lab's paper titled "Study Finds Proposed Aerial Gondola to Dodgers Stadium Will Do Little to Reduce
Traffic and Emissions." On November 21, Mr. Matute responded that the UCLA Institute of
Transportation did not have any involvement in producing the above referenced paper. Therefore, we
are redirecting this request to you as Director of the UCLA Mobility Lab for the following:

* A copy of the original report underlying the paper. If no such report exists, the specific
assumptions and outcomes from the model.

* Efforts made by the Mobility Lab to review the LA ART EIR transportation model given
the very definitive statements denouncing it.

* The Mobility Labs plans with regard to the further research noted in the website
statement.

* Asnoted in the November 13t letter, Wikipedia has a link to your paper. If that is not
an authorized use of the paper, we request that you ask them to remove that link.

We will be taking this project to our Board in January and therefore request your response by December
31in order to allow us time to adequately prepare for our Board meeting. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me at 213-718-4225.

Sincerely,

E-SIGNED by Holly Rockwell
on 2023:11-28 20:10:30 GMT

Holly Rockwell
Senior Executive Officer
Countywide Planning and Development



